



*IUGG Montréal, Canada
16 July, 2019*

FDSN WG V Meeting Summary

Portable Instrumentation
Bruce Beaudoin (Chair)
Wayne Crawford (Vice-Chair)



WG V: Summary

- ❖ Meeting held Tuesday 16 July, 2019 12:00-1:30pm
- ❖ 16 attendees
- ❖ Thanks to Jerry Carter for capturing meeting minutes



WG V: Summary

- ❖ 2017 Kobe minutes approved
- ❖ Standardized SOH Proposal approved
 - ❖ **Action Item 2019.01:** Move to review and evaluation specifically engaging WGI and WGII
Responsible: Beaudoin
 - ❖ **Action Item 2019.02:** Distribute proposal to manufacturers
Responsible: Beaudoin



WG V: Summary

- ❖ **Action Item 2019.03:** Form a group to establish requirements for documenting moving stations via time-referenced location and orientation records
Responsible: Beaudoin, Ahern